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From: ClinicalAudit@uhb.nhs.uk [mailto:ClinicalAudit@uhb.nhs.uk]

Sent: 06 January 2022 10:01

To: Harvinder Mann (General Surgery)

Cc: Aneel Bhangu (Doctor)

Subject: Clinical Audit Accepted: COVIDSurg-3 Outcomes of surgery in COVID-19 infection

PLEASE NOTE LINKS CONTAINED IN THIS EMAIL WILL ONLY WORK ON THE UHB
NETWORK

COVIDSurg-3 Outcomes of surgery in
COVID-19 infection

Audit Code CARMS-17690

Audit title

Your audit has now been registered with the Clinical Audit Team and will appear on the Clinical
Audit Registration and Management System (CARMS).
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Please ensure that you log on to the system to update it with any progress made. Once your audit
it completed you will need to log in to the system and update your audit status to complete. You
will also be required to input your 'key' findings and any recommendations (if applicable) that may
have come out of the audit.

Please note that all recommendations will be monitored and you be required to update the
progress made on each recommendation (action). Also the person nominated for the action will be
alerted so ensure you liaise with them appropriately.

This audit code must be quoted to the Medical Records department (ext 8171/8172) or Health
Informatics (http://charon/Requests/) if you wish to use their services in connection with this
audit.

Please only request notes if you will definitely need to view them, as the Medical Records
department have limited space and capacity. If you request patient identifiable data from
Informatics, this can only be sent to UHB (@uhb.nhs.uk) or nhs.net email accounts.

If you have any queries please contact ClinicalAudit@uhb.nhs.uk.
Thank You
C.A.R.M.S.

Clinical Audit & Registration Management System
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